

CURRICULUM VITAE

JONATHAN SWANZY

jonathanswanzy@gmail.com
233247263050 / 233209136802

PERSONAL DETAILS

NATIONALITY: Ghanaian
DATE OF BIRTH: December 17, 1989
MARITAL STATUS: Married
LANGUAGES SPOKEN: English, Twi, Akuapem, Fante
HOBBIES: Playing guitar, listening to music, playing soccer.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

An analytical, dynamic, committed and enthusiastic young man who is challenged by new opportunities, willing and excited to learn and develop professional skills and competence to help in the achievement of organizational goals.

I'm highly motivated and caring in personality. I work well as part of a team and have earned excellent work experience by developing mobile, windows and web applications for various organizations.

I have over 9 years working experience.

KEY COMPETENCES

- High sense of time and punctuality
- Ability to work with minimum supervision
- A team player with excellent written, oral, interpersonal and communication skills.
- Able to handle multiple assignments under high pressure and consistently meet tight deadlines
- Computer Literate – Proficient in Software Development, Programming and Mobile App Development
- Very good around **WordPress, E-Commerce, Flutter (Dart), ASP.NET, C#, MS SQL Server, MySQL, HTML5, CSS 3, Bootstrap.**

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Developed GAGcars, a vibrant community of car enthusiasts, buyers, and sellers who share a passion for automobiles.
- Developed Ghana's Most Beautiful (GMB) 2020 app that was used to vote for the GMB contestants. (Ghana's Most Beautiful is a beauty pageant TV program that educate Ghanaians and the global community about the various cultural values and heritage in the sixteen regions of Ghana.
- Developed a social media platform for Zylofon Media called Minglex; an online platform that seeks to bringing celebrities and their fans closer (MingleX).
- Developed an electronic voting system for Presbyterian University College, Ho.
- Designed and managed the 2015 edition of Vodafone Ghana Music Awards website.

DESIGNED THE FOLLOWING WEBSITES:

www.hurimedia.com

www.blackownedmediaweekend.org

www.mycliniva.com

www.seek.nsbe.org

www.cedigitalgroup.com

www.charterhouseghana.com

www.samuelbrooksworth.com

www.menu.starbitesgh.com

www.ultimatehrservices.com

www.1cansave.org

www.gagcars.com

www.kingdombusinessforum.org

www.krysbervlaundry.com

www.sapa55.com

www.brwallandceiling.ca

www.bluespaceafrica.com

www.gordonsicon.com

www.1cansave.org/fashionknowledgequiz

www.egobee.org

www.blacktechtalent.org

MOBILE APPS REPOSITORIES

GAGcars

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.gagcars.gordonautogarage>

<https://apps.apple.com/gh/app/gag-cars/id6467685716>

GITHUB

<https://github.com/jonathanswanzy>

DESIGN REPOSITORY

<https://dribbble.com/jonathanswanzy>

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

(November 17, 2022 – July 10, 2024)

BLUESPACE AFRICA

Responsibilities

- Design, develop robust mobile apps and websites.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

(July 5, 2021 – November 2022)

REMOTELI

Responsibilities

- Design, develop and manage website sites.
- Manage various social media accounts for clients.
- Design and develop social media campaigns for Remoteli and other clients.

WEB DEVELOPMENT AND SOLUTIONS OFFICER
(November 2017 – August 10, 2020)

TV3 GHANA
(MG DIGITAL)

Responsibilities

- Design, develop and manage websites and mobile applications

WEB DEVELOPER

(April 2017 – To September 2017)

ZYLOFON MEDIA

Responsibilities

- Design, develop and manage MingleX (a social media platform).

WEB DESIGNER

(September 2014 – To December 2015)

RAVE MEDIA GROUP

Responsibilities

- Design, develop and manage websites for individuals, corporate bodies.

NATIONAL SERVICE PERSONEL

(August 2013 – July 2014)

MEDIAEDGE-GSM LTD

Responsibilities

- Manage and monitor rented short codes for clients
- Create and publicize caller ring tones for various musical artistes

SOFTWARE ENGINEER TRAINEE

(December 2011 - February 2012)

WHITSUN COMPUTER SYSTEMS

Responsibilities

- Identify problems at hand
- Come out with possible solutions to the problem
- Design and develop appropriate software and website for it.

INTERN

(May - September 2012)

(May - September 2011)

WHITSUN COMPUTER SYSTEMS

Responsibilities

- Identify problems at hand
- Come out with possible solutions to the problem
- Design and develop appropriate software and website for it.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

PENTECOST UNIVERSITY

(August 2009 - May 2013)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE DEGREE

(Information Technology)

BOA AMPONSEM SENIOR HIGH

(September 2005 - May 2008)

**WEST AFRICAN SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL
CERTIFICATE EXAMINATION** (Visual Art Option)

REFEREES

FRANCIS DOKU

Chief Operating Officer

Plugin Digital,

Accra.

+233 (0) 244 670 751

RUDDY KWAKYE

Chief Executive Officer,

The Rave Media Group,

Abelemkpe.

+233 (0) 264 659 800

APOSTLE SAMUEL KOJO GAKPETOR

Area Head,

Church of Pentecost,

Ablekuma

+233 (0)244 093 690